








































CB-19-00003 Maybo

Aerial View

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Community
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Jesse Cox
Subject: RE: CB-19-00003 Maybo
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:51:57 PM

Dusty,
 
Public health has no comments or concerns with this proposed parcel combination.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Holly Erdman
Environmental health specialist
Kittitas county public health department
507 N. Nanum street, suite 102
Ellensburg, wa. 98926
 
509-962-7580
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:46 PM
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Pat Nicholson;
Jesse Cox
Cc: 'Dustin Pierce'
Subject: CB-19-00003 Maybo
 
 
 
 
Taylor, Holly, Pat, and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Parcel Combination application, CB-19-00003 Maybo, and
submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks below.
Comment period for this application ends on 03/11/2019.
 
CB-19-00003 Maybo (Inside County Network)
CB-19-00003 Maybo (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202019/CB-19-00003%20Maybo/CB-19-00003%20Master%20File.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-19-00003+Maybo


 
 
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14





From: Pat Nicholson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-19-00003 Maybo
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:37:15 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

No comments
 

Patrick Nicholson
Fire Marshal
Kittitas County 
411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2
Ellensburg WA 98926
(509) 899-3554 (Cell)
(509)962-7000 (Office)
pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

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
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
To: Christy Garcia; Haley Duke
Subject: CB-19-00003 Maybo Combination
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:15:23 PM

Community Development Services has issued final approval to this parcel combination, CB-19-00003
Maybo. Please review the application using the link below for perfection.
 
CB-19-00003 Maybo
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:haley.duke@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202019/CB-19-00003%20Maybo/CB-19-00003%20Master%20File.pdf
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: CB-19-00003 Maybo
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:30:31 AM
Attachments: CB-19-00003 Public Works Comments.pdf

Hi Dusty,
 
Please find Public Works comments attached.
 
Thanks,
 
Taylor
 

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

mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; "office@kcfd7.com"; Pat Nicholson; Jesse Cox
Cc: "Dustin Pierce"
Subject: CB-19-00003 Maybo
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:46:16 PM

 
 
 
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
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:office@kcfd7.com
mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202019/CB-19-00003%20Maybo/CB-19-00003%20Master%20File.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-19-00003+Maybo


From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "sammaybo@msn.com"
Subject: CB-19-00003 Maybo Parcel Combination
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:32:13 PM
Attachments: CB-19-00001 Maybo Parcel Combination Deemed Complete.pdf

Greetings. Find attached notification that your application for a parcel combination has been
determined complete. A hard copy is en route via US Mail.
 
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
mailto:sammaybo@msn.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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